

SPED8220

Effective Instruction

Session 2, Fully online/virtual 2020

Macquarie School of Education

Contents

General Information	2
Learning Outcomes	2
General Assessment Information	3
Assessment Tasks	8
Delivery and Resources	9
Unit Schedule	10
Policies and Procedures	12
Changes from Previous Offering	13
Reading Materials	13
Withdrawing from this unit	14

Disclaimer

Macquarie University has taken all reasonable measures to ensure the information in this publication is accurate and up-to-date. However, the information may change or become out-dated as a result of change in University policies, procedures or rules. The University reserves the right to make changes to any information in this publication without notice. Users of this publication are advised to check the website version of this publication [or the relevant faculty or department] before acting on any information in this publication.

Notice

As part of Phase 3 of our return to campus plan, most units will now run tutorials, seminars and ot her small group learning activities on campus for the second half-year, while keeping an online ver sion available for those students unable to return or those who choose to continue their studies online

To check the availability of face-to-face and onlin e activities for your unit, please go to timetable viewer. To check detailed information on unit asses sments visit your unit's iLearn space or consult your unit convenor.

General Information

Unit convenor and teaching staff

Unit Convenor

Kathleen Tait

kathleen.tait@mq.edu.au

Contact via Contact via Dialogue on the iLearn site

29 Wally's Walk Room 366

By appointment

Administration

Mark Carter

mark.carter@mq.edu.au

Contact via Contact via Dialogue on the iLearn site

29 Wally's Walk Room 367

By appointment

Credit points

10

Prerequisites

Admission to GradCertLearnDiffSuppTeach or GradDipSpecEd or GradCertBehSuppTeach or MSpecEd or MTeach(Sec) or (EDST8301 and admission to MEd)

Corequisites

Co-badged status

Unit description

This unit focuses on a range of empirically verified generic instructional methods and approaches that have broad application. Many of the teaching strategies presented are based on behavioural learning principles from well-replicated laboratory and field research and may provide the foundation for contemporary special education.

Important Academic Dates

Information about important academic dates including deadlines for withdrawing from units are available at https://www.mq.edu.au/study/calendar-of-dates

Learning Outcomes

On successful completion of this unit, you will be able to:

ULO1: Critically evaluate the strengths and weaknesses in current strategies, theories

and approaches to the education of students with special education needs.

ULO2: Select, design and implement assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.

ULO3: Monitor and evaluate assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.

ULO4: Apply evidence based instructional principles and monitoring procedures to new and novel contexts for students with special educational needs.

ULO5: Articulately communicate key concepts and practices relevant to students with special educational needs.

General Assessment Information

Grading procedures for individual assessments

Students will be awarded grades ranging from HD to F according to guidelines set out in the University grade descriptors. Where the grades are used to report results for assessment components with significant weighting, convenors may also optionally add the suffixes of + (plus) or - (minus) to the generic descriptor in order to provide additional detail. For example:

Pass +	
Pass	
Pass -	

In this case, a 'Pass +' would indicate performance in the upper end of the pass range, a grade of 'Pass' would indicate a mid range pass and a 'Pass -' would indicate performance at the lower end of the pass range. This principle is applied to all grade descriptors (i.e., HD, D, CR, P, F)

Raw scores for all assessments will be moderated according to the University guidelines so that work judged to be of a given standard is awarded a moderated score within the following distribution: High Distinction 85 - 100; Distinction 75 - 84; Credit 65 - 74; Pass 50 - 64; Fail 0 - 49.

For example, if it is judged that the HD standard for a particular assessment is met by work scoring 90 - 100, raw scores will be adjusted so that students received moderated scores between 85 and 100. This moderation takes into account both the stated performance standards for the assessment component and the degree of difficulty of the specific task.

Final unit grades

In order to ensure clear distinctions between grades, final marks of 49, 64, 74 and 84 will not be used. The following generic grade descriptors provide university-wide standards for awarding final grades.

Grade	Descriptor	

HD (High Distinction)	Provides consistent evidence of deep and critical understanding in relation to the learning outcomes. There is substantial originality and insight in identifying, generating and communicating competing arguments, perspectives or problem solving approaches; critical evaluation of problems, their solutions and their implications; creativity in application as appropriate to the discipline.
D (Distinction)	Provides evidence of integration and evaluation of critical ideas, principles and theories, distinctive insight and ability in applying relevant skills and concepts in relation to learning outcomes. There is demonstration of frequent originality in defining and analysing issues or problems and providing solutions; and the use of means of communication appropriate to the discipline and the audience.
Cr (Credit)	Provides evidence of learning that goes beyond replication of content knowledge or skills relevant to the learning outcomes. There is demonstration of substantial understanding of fundamental concepts in the field of study and the ability to apply these concepts in a variety of contexts; convincing argumentation with appropriate coherent justification; communication of ideas fluently and clearly in terms of the conventions of the discipline.
P (Pass)	Provides sufficient evidence of the achievement of learning outcomes. There is demonstration of understanding and application of fundamental concepts of the field of study; routine argumentation with acceptable justification; communication of information and ideas adequately in terms of the conventions of the discipline. The learning attainment is considered satisfactory or adequate or competent or capable in relation to the specified outcomes
F (Fail)	Does not provide evidence of attainment of learning outcomes. There is missing or partial or superficial or faulty understanding and application of the fundamental concepts in the field of study; missing, undeveloped, inappropriate or confusing argumentation; incomplete, confusing or lacking communication of ideas in ways that give little attention to the conventions of the discipline.

Note: If you fail a unit with a professional experience component the fail grade will be on your transcript irrespective

Assessment weighting

All assessment tasks must be attempted for students to be eligible for an overall passing grade in the unit.

Students are required to gain an overall pass on the unit, but do not have to pass all assessment components. If you perform poorly on one component, you may compensate for this with a better performance in the other component.

Consistent with the University Assessment Policy, moderated scores will be used in the calculation of final grades. The final unit score will be the weighted average of the moderated scores for the unit.

In order to meet the unit outcomes and successfully pass this unit, students must make a genuine attempt at <u>all</u> assessment tasks. Where any submitted assessment task is considered to be unsatisfactory in this regard, the highest possible final grade that can be awarded for the unit will be 45.

Results

Results shown in iLearn, or released directly by your Unit Convenor, are not confirmed as they are subject to final approval by the University. Once approved, final results will be sent to your student email address and will be made available in eStudent. For more information visit ask.m q.edu.au.

Resubmission

Students are required to gain an overall pass on the unit, but do not have to pass all assessment components. If you perform poorly on one component, you may compensate for this with an improved performance in the other component. **Resubmission is not permitted.**

Requesting a re-assessment of an assignment

If you have **evidence** that your task has been incorrectly assessed against the grade descriptors you can request a re-mark. To request a re-mark you need to contact the unit convenor within **7 days** of the date of return of the assignment and provide **a detailed assessment of your script against the task criteria.** Evidence from your assignment must be provided to support your judgements.

Note: Failed assessments cannot be re-marked as they are all double-marked as a part of the moderation process.

Please note: The outcome of a re-mark may be a **higher/lower or unchanged grade**. Grades are *standards referenced* and effort is NOT a criterion.

Appeals against final unit grades

See the Policies and Procedures section for details on appeals against Unit Grades.

Academic honesty and plagiarism

You must read the Academic Honesty Policy that is linked in the Policies and Procedures section of this guide.

Important points:

- Close paraphrasing of another persons' writing is considered to be plagiarism. You must express ideas using your own words.
- Claim of ignorance of the University policy on plagiarism is NOT a defence. If you do not understand the Academic Honesty policy, please seek advice from a member of the academic staff.

Extensions and late penalties

In general, there should be no need for extensions except through illness or misadventure that would be categorised as serious and unavoidable disruption according to the University definition of same, see: https://students.mq.edu.au/study/my-study-program/special-consideration

Applications for extensions must be made via AskMQ according to the Special Consideration policy. Extensions can only be granted if they meet the Special Considerations policy and are submitted via https://ask.mq.edu.au/. This will ensure consistency in the consideration of such requests is maintained.

Unless a Special Consideration request has been submitted and approved, (a) a penalty for lateness will apply – two (2) marks out of 100 will be deducted per day for assignments submitted after the due date – and (b) no assignment will be accepted more than seven (7) days

(incl. weekends) after the original submission deadline. No late submissions will be accepted for timed assessments – e.g. quizzes, online tests. Note that the 7 day allowance for assignments to be submitted after the due date is a period of grace, not a new deadline. The 7 day period of grace applies only to the original due date. No period of grace applies when an extension has been granted. When an extension has been granted, the work must be submitted by the revised due date or a mark of zero will be awarded.

No assessable work will be accepted after the return/release of marked work on the same topic. If a student is still permitted to submit on the basis of unavoidable disruption, an alternative topic may be set.

Students should keep an electronic file of all assessments. Claims regarding "lost" assessments cannot be made if the file cannot be produced. It is also advisable to keep an electronic file of all drafts and the final submission on a USB untouched/unopened after submission. This can be used to demonstrate easily that the assessment has not been amended after the submission date.

Please note that if you submit a late assignment or submit after the due date, you may only submit once.

Detailed information on Assessments

Assignment

When will the assignment be available?

The first assignment will be available from the unit website in week 3 of the semester at the latest.

The second assignment will be available from the unit website in week 8 of the semester at the latest.

What is required for the assignment?

In general, good presentation, correct grammar, spelling and appropriate word choice will be expected. Express your ideas concisely and clearly, and observe any stated word limits.

Strict APA 7th edition referencing procedures should be used.

How do I submit my assignment?

You will submit your assignment through the iLearn website via the link in the Assessment section.

How do I know my assignment submission was successful?

Staff will NOT respond to requests to confirm that assignments have been correctly submitted. You will receive an email receipt on successful submission of your assignment in your student email account. Make sure that this has been received and retain this receipt. No claims will be considered regarding missing assignments without this receipt. You can also re-download your assignment to double-check it was submitted (see above).

What if my hard drive crashed, my pet hippopotamus ate my computer, etc?

You are responsible for making sure your work is adequately backed up. Make sure your work is regularly backed up on a USB drive or to a cloud-based backup and don't leave your submission to the last minute. No extensions will be given for any technical issues. Allow enough time for your submissions. Always keep your hippopotamus and computer in separate rooms.

When is the deadline for submission?

The deadline is 11:55 pm on the due date. Note that this means you must submit **BEFORE** 11:55 pm. Note that it takes time to upload your assignment to Turnitin. This is normally quite quick but will depend on the speed of your internet connection at the time. The submission time is the time that assignment is recorded as received by Turnitin as we can not verify the time you started uploading. You need to allow time for the upload. **Do not leave submission of your assignment to the last hours (or minutes).**

What if my assignment is only 11 seconds late?

Late is late. Any submission after the deadline will be considered late. **Do not leave submission** of your assignment to the last hours (or minutes).

What if I accidentally submit a blank assignment, the wrong document, etc?

We can only mark what you submit. Make sure you re-download your assignment from the location that it was submitted and verify the correct document has been submitted. No consideration will be offered if you submit the incorrect document. You may submit your assignment as many times as you wish before the due date and only the last submitted version will be marked.

Final Submissions

- Students are responsible for checking that their submission has been successful and has been submitted by the due date and time.
- Late submissions due to last minute technical difficulties will incur a lateness penalty.

How will I get feedback for my assignment?

Individual feedback will be provided electronically where you submitted your assignment.

Assignment rubric

The assignment rubric and performance criteria will be available on the iLearn site in the Assessment section.

Online Participation

What does online participation involve?

Online participation involves making posts on the Topic Discussion Forums of the unit website. Once a post is made in a topic Discussion Forum, anybody in the unit can read or respond to it. Online participation allows you to give feedback and receive feedback from other students and staff, to explore issues in discussion with other students and staff.

When can I contribute?

You may contribute any time during the semester. There are no marks attached to on line postings for this unit. The content of each forum will remain accessible throughout the teaching weeks of the semester.

Online Examination

THIS UNIT DOES NOT INCLUDE A FINAL ONLINE EXAMINATION

Practicum (Professional Experience)

THIS UNIT DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY PRACTICUM

Assessment Tasks

Name	Weighting	Hurdle	Due
Assignment	50%	No	06/09/2020
Assignment	50%	No	01/11/2020

Assignment

Assessment Type 1: Problem set Indicative Time on Task 2: 20 hours

Due: **06/09/2020** Weighting: **50%**

The assignment will involve extended responses typically to between 3 and 5 questions. The assessment will typically include some scenario-based questions with a focus on integrating relevant content from the unit. The questions may involve analysis of assessment results, curriculum analysis, short critical review of research, short essay, scenario-based development of intervention strategies, addressing specific conceptual and theoretical issues in curriculum and adaption etc. (Approx. 2,500 words).

On successful completion you will be able to:

- Critically evaluate the strengths and weaknesses in current strategies, theories and approaches to the education of students with special education needs.
- Select, design and implement assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.
- Monitor and evaluate assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.
- Apply evidence based instructional principles and monitoring procedures to new and novel contexts for students with special educational needs.
- · Articulately communicate key concepts and practices relevant to students with special

educational needs.

Assignment

Assessment Type 1: Problem set Indicative Time on Task 2: 20 hours

Due: **01/11/2020** Weighting: **50%**

The assignment will involve extended responses typically to between 3 and 5 questions. The assessment will typically include some scenario-based questions with a focus on integrating relevant content from the unit. The questions may involve analysis of assessment results, curriculum analysis, short critical review of research, short essay, scenario-based development of intervention strategies, addressing specific conceptual and theoretical issues in curriculum and adaption etc. (Approx. 2,500 words).

On successful completion you will be able to:

- Critically evaluate the strengths and weaknesses in current strategies, theories and approaches to the education of students with special education needs.
- Select, design and implement assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.
- Monitor and evaluate assessment, instructional strategies and curriculum to meet the needs of particular students.
- Apply evidence based instructional principles and monitoring procedures to new and novel contexts for students with special educational needs.
- Articulately communicate key concepts and practices relevant to students with special educational needs.

- the academic teaching staff in your unit for guidance in understanding or completing this type of assessment
- · the Writing Centre for academic skills support.

Delivery and Resources

General organisation of the unit

The unit is organised in external mode only, and in a flexible delivery format.

Delivery is designed such that students may seek as much or as little assistance as required in

¹ If you need help with your assignment, please contact:

² Indicative time-on-task is an estimate of the time required for completion of the assessment task and is subject to individual variation

completing the unit. In flexible delivery units, it is critical that students are organised and disciplined. If you get significantly behind in your topic coverage, it may be impossible to catch up. Please start your study as soon as possible.

Unit delivery: Teaching and learning activities

- Study guides provide an overview of topics and guide learning.
- Readings are designed to prepare students for the seminars as well as broaden their understanding of topics.
- Online presentations provide information and highlight key concepts.
- Forums provide students with the opportunity to ask question and discuss issues
 relevant to the unit. Contributions to the online discussion forum are not compulsory but
 can be a beneficial way of exchanging ideas and discussing unit content with other
 students. Although unit convenors typically check the Discussion Forums daily (on
 weekdays), they will not respond to all posts, as discussion between students may be
 more appropriate. Forums should be checked every 48 hours for important
 announcements.
- Dialog allows students to communicate privately with the unit staff. Dialog should be checked every 48 hours for important information.
- Zoom Meetings allow students to meet online with unit staff to seek clarification or discuss relevant issues.
- Assessments allow students to refine and demonstrate achievement of unit learning outcomes.

Technologies used and required

The unit uses an iLearn web site. You may access the site from:

https://ilearn.mq.edu.au

Zoom Meetings will be used for consultation. You can sign up to use the service for free (https://www.zoom.us) and download clients for computers and mobile devices here:

https://www.zoom.us/download#client 4meeting

Unit Schedule

The following table gives an overview of topics covered in the unit and the recommended completion dates.

Topic	Week beginning Monday

Unit guide SPED8220 Effective Instruction

Introduction and Welcome to the unit	27/7
2. The art of teaching	03/8
3. A learning and teaching model	10/8
4. Setting goals to improve achievement	17/8
5. Teacher Directed Instruction	24/8
6. Group Directed Instruction	31/8
7. Peer Mediated Instruction	07/09
8. Individualized Instruction	28/09
9. Student Directed Learning	05/10
10. Independent Instruction	19/10

Zoom Meetings

You may speak with the unit convenor by joining Zoom Meetings at the following times:

- 27/7 at 5pm
- 03/8 at 5pm
- 10/8 at 5pm
- 17/8 at 5pm
- 24/8 at 5pm
- 31/8 at 5pm
- 07/9 at 5pm
- 28/9 at 5pm
- 05/10 at 5pm
- 12/10 at 5pm
- 05/10 at 5pm
- 19/10 at 5pm
- 26/10 at 5pm

If no students are in attendance in the first 10 minutes, the meeting will be cancelled.

Policies and Procedures

Macquarie University policies and procedures are accessible from Policy Central (https://staff.m.g.edu.au/work/strategy-planning-and-governance/university-policies-and-procedures/policy-central). Students should be aware of the following policies in particular with regard to Learning and Teaching:

- Academic Appeals Policy
- Academic Integrity Policy
- Academic Progression Policy
- Assessment Policy
- · Fitness to Practice Procedure
- Grade Appeal Policy
- Complaint Management Procedure for Students and Members of the Public
- Special Consideration Policy (Note: The Special Consideration Policy is effective from 4
 December 2017 and replaces the Disruption to Studies Policy.)

Students seeking more policy resources can visit the <u>Student Policy Gateway</u> (https://students.m <u>q.edu.au/support/study/student-policy-gateway</u>). It is your one-stop-shop for the key policies you need to know about throughout your undergraduate student journey.

If you would like to see all the policies relevant to Learning and Teaching visit Policy Central (https://staff.mq.edu.au/work/strategy-planning-and-governance/university-policies-and-procedures/policy-central).

Student Code of Conduct

Macquarie University students have a responsibility to be familiar with the Student Code of Conduct: https://students.mq.edu.au/study/getting-started/student-conduct

Results

Results published on platform other than eStudent, (eg. iLearn, Coursera etc.) or released directly by your Unit Convenor, are not confirmed as they are subject to final approval by the University. Once approved, final results will be sent to your student email address and will be made available in eStudent. For more information visit ask.mq.edu.au or if you are a Global MBA student contact globalmba.support@mq.edu.au

Student Support

Macquarie University provides a range of support services for students. For details, visit http://students.mq.edu.au/support/

Learning Skills

Learning Skills (mq.edu.au/learningskills) provides academic writing resources and study strategies to help you improve your marks and take control of your study.

- · Getting help with your assignment
- Workshops
- StudyWise
- Academic Integrity Module

The Library provides online and face to face support to help you find and use relevant information resources.

- · Subject and Research Guides
- Ask a Librarian

Student Services and Support

Students with a disability are encouraged to contact the <u>Disability Service</u> who can provide appropriate help with any issues that arise during their studies.

Student Enquiries

For all student enquiries, visit Student Connect at ask.mq.edu.au

If you are a Global MBA student contact globalmba.support@mq.edu.au

IT Help

For help with University computer systems and technology, visit http://www.mq.edu.au/about_us/ offices_and_units/information_technology/help/.

When using the University's IT, you must adhere to the <u>Acceptable Use of IT Resources Policy</u>. The policy applies to all who connect to the MQ network including students.

Changes from Previous Offering

FROM SEMESTER 2, 2020 - THIS UNIT DOES NOT INCLUDE A FINAL ONLINE EXAMINATION.

FROM SEMESTER 2, 2020 - THIS UNIT DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY PRACTICUM.

Reading Materials

Text

The required text for the unit is:

Killen, R. (2016). *Effective teaching strategies: Lesson from research and practice* (7th ed.). South Melbourne, Victoria: Cengage Learning.

PRINT ISBN: 9780170276306 E-TEXT ISBN: 9780170276306

It can be purchased from Booktopia.

Other Required Readings

Compulsory readings may be downloaded from the Leganto link on the unit web site

Required readings should be completed prior to viewing the relevant presentation and in conjunction with the study guide.

Withdrawing from this unit

If you are considering withdrawing from this unit, please seek academic advice by writing to https://ask.mq.edu.au before doing so as this unit may be a co-requisite or prerequisite for units in the following semesters and may impact on your progression through the degree.